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FILED

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SEP 01 2020

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA
U.S. DISTRICT COURT-WVND
CLARKSBURG, WV 26301

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

" Criminal No. / ;\b ‘L 4 f Iﬁ} )¢ - /37]74

ANDREW DOUGLAS PACKARD,

Violations: 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(3)
Defendant. 18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(2)
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT ONE

(Unlawful Possession of Firearm)

On or about April 13, 2018, in Monongalia County, in the Northern District of West
Virginia, defendant ANDREW DOUGLAS PACKARD, knowing that he was an unlawful user
of a controlled substance as defined in Title 21, United States Code, Section 802, did knowingly
possess a firearm in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, that is, a Glock pistol, model
26, 9mm caliber, serial number BDEB635; an American Tactical Imports pistol, model Omni
Hybrid, multi-caliber, serial number NS106164; a Mossberg shotgun, model 500, 12 gauge, serial
number T966969; a Rossi shotgun, model S41, 410 gauge, serial number SP213769; and a Century
Arms International Moisin-Nagant rifle, model M91/30, 7.62x54R caliber, serial number

9130377303 all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(3) and 924(a)(2).
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION
(Gun Control Act)

Pursuant to Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), and Title 18, United States
Code, Section 924(d)(1), the government will seek the forfeiture of any firearm and any
ammunition involved in or used in any knowing violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
922(g) including one Glock pistol, model 26, 9mm caliber, serial number BDEB635; one
American Tactical Imports pistol, model Omni Hybrid, multi-caliber, serial number NS106164;
one Mossberg shotgun, model 500, 12 gauge, serial number T966969; one Rossi shotgun, model
S41, 410 gauge, serial number SP213769; one Century Arms International Moisin-Nagant rifle,

model M91/30, 7.62x54R caliber, serial number 9130377303 and any accompanying ammunition.

A true bill,

/s/
Grand Jury Foreperson

/s/ William J. Powell
WILLIAM J. POWELL
United States Attorney

Sarah E. Wagner
Assistant United States Attorney



